
 

 

Town of Russell 
35900 State Highway 13 

Bayfield, Wisconsin54814 

(715) 779-5338 
E-mail townofrussell@centurytel.net                   Website www.townofrussell.org 

 
Brian Goodwin    Judy Meierotto    Dave Good 

Chair     Deputy Clerk/Treasurer   Clerk/Treasurer 

 

PLAN COMMISSION MEETING 

6:00 p.m. – Tuesday, April 14, 2015 

Community Center – 32500 W Old County K 
Any person wishing to attend who, because of a disability, requires special accommodations, should contact the Town Clerk at 715 779-

5338, at least 24 hours before the scheduled meeting time, so appropriate arrangements can be made. 
1. Call to order and roll call. 

2. Pledge of Allegiance. 

3. Set Agenda for Public Input now or at the end of the agenda (3 minute limit per person-15 minutes 

maximum). 

4. Approval of the Plan Commission meeting minutes of March 3, 2015****. 

NEW BUSINESS 

5. Update on potential development by Curt Basina on parcel of land south of Buffalo Bay Store (Will be 

presented at Town Board Meeting following PC Meeting) 

6. Recommendation to Town Board regarding recommendation to Bayfield County Planning and Zoning 

regarding request by Brent & Angela Sonday to construct a home on 40-acres of land zoned F-1 on 

Lamont Road described as the SW ¼ SE ¼ Section 19 T51N R4W****. 

7. Recommendation to Town Board regarding recommendation to Bayfield County Planning and Zoning 

regarding request by Craig & Sharon Locey to operate a Short Term Rental at 38085 Pageant Road****. 

8. Discussion regarding Bayfield County Zoning Committee decision regarding Bolder Point LLC in 

conflict with Town or Russell recommendations****. 

OLD BUSINESS 

9. Schedule Joint Plan Commission – Town Board Meeting with Bayfield County Zoning to review 

proposed revisions to Alternative Development Zoning Overlay District language (Zoning available 

May 12, 2014). 

OLD BUSINESS 

10. Items for next meeting. 

11. Next meeting date, time and location – 1st Tuesday is May 5, 2015. Joint meeting with Town Board on 

May 12th? 

12. Adjourn. 

The Commission and Town Board reserves the right to take action on any agenda item.  **** indicates items 

attached. 

 

Posted Wednesday, April 8, 2015 at noon. Revised and re-posted on April 13, 2015 at 4 p.m. 

Dave Good–Clerk/Treasurer 

mailto:townofrussell@centurytel.net
http://www.townofrussell.org/


Page 1 of 4 
 

Joint Special Town Board – Plan Commission Meeting – March 3, 2015  

Posted February 27, 2015 at 4:00 p.m. at the Town Garage, Buffalo Bay Store, Peterson's Foods and Red 

Cliff Tribal Administration Center. Copies sent to The Ashland Daily Press and Bayfield County Journal. 

 

Approximately 7 Town Electors and members of the public were present. 

 

The Special Town Board Meeting was called to order by Chairman Brian Goodwin at 6:02 p.m. at the 

Town of Russell Community Center. Roll call was taken as follows; present Supervisors Larry Meierotto, 

Don Sullivan, Paul “Rocky Tribovich and Clerk/Treasurer David L. Good. Supervisor Jeff Benton was 

excused. 

 

The Plan Commission Meeting was called to order by Chairman, Larry Meierotto at 6:03 p.m. Roll call 

was taken as follows; Commissioners Ann Bowker and Kathy Wendling were present. Commissioners 

Tessa Levens and Jeff Benton were excused. 

 

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited by those present. 

 

PUBLIC INPUT – Goodwin asked the public if input should be held now or at the end of the meeting. A 

show of hands was taken. Public input was at the beginning of the meeting.   

 

Mark Wendling spoke regarding the non-metallic mine request and supported the request based on its 

location and proximity to neighbors. He supported changing the Alternative Development requirement to 

become effective at 10-acres verses the current 20-acres. He asked the Town support the original plans 

BRC submitted to the USFS and WI DNR for parking lots and access boardwalks to the North Pikes 

Creek Wetlands Community Forest. Wayne Nelson spoke regarding the proposed Alternative 

Development change being detrimental to his prior developments. Jena Erickson spoke in favor of non-

metallic mines and how they benefit a community and its residents and supported the Bolder Point 

request 

  

APPROVAL OF MINUTES  

 

A motion was made by Wendling and seconded by Bowker to approve the minutes of the Plan 

Commission Meeting of February 3, 2015. Discussion followed. The motion carried. 

 

PC recommendation as it relates to the Comprehensive Plan to the Town Board regarding request by 

Bolder Point LLC to operate a non-metallic mine that will include storage of materials, crushing, and 

temporary hot mix and/or concrete plant in the SW ¼ of SE ¼ Section 26, T51N, R4W and possible 

action by Town Board regarding Town Board Recommendation to Bayfield County Planning and Zoning 

– Clerk Good provided copies of the access easement off State Highway 13 to the site. Craig Haukaas, 

agent, spoke briefly about the project and stressed the amount of investment required for this project in 

terms of its working life which is anticipated to be 50 years. The developers would like and need a 50 

year commitment to make this project viable. Discussion followed about adjacent property owners and 

their notification of this project, access road to the site, general questions about WI DNR permits and site 

development. A motion was made by Wendling and seconded by Bowker to recommend approval to the 

Town Board for a term of 10 years and that access be to State Highway 13. Discussion followed about the 

motion. Wendling revised the motion to recommend 25 year permit with renewal for another 25 years 

upon review and added conditions of no crushing on Sundays and Holidays. Bowker agreed to the 

modifications. The motion carried. 

 

A motion was made by Tribovich and seconded by Meierotto to recommend approval of the Bolder Point 

LLC non-metallic mine TBA as the Plan Commission recommended. 



Page 2 of 4 
 

A motion was made by Tribovich and seconded by Sullivan to suspend Roberts Rules. The motion 

carried. Haukaas again stressed the need for a 50 year permit. Discussion followed about the renewal 

criteria, need for gravel in the area for the long term, and benefits to the community. A motion was made 

by Tribovich and seconded by Meierotto to return to regular session. The motion carried. Tribovich 

modified the motion as follows; to recommend the Bolder Point LLC application for a Conditional Use 

Permit for a non-metallic mine operation that includes the storage of materials, crushing and a temporary 

hot mix and/or concrete plant be approved as presented for 25 years of operation with a provision that an 

additional renewal of 25 years be allowed based on the reasons afforded in the initial 25 year permit and 

applicable rules in place at the time of renewal. Conditions specifically required for this recommendation 

of approval are as follows: All access to the site for operations of a non-metallic mine and transport of 

materials from the site will be from the site to State Highway 13. No crushing operations will be 

performed on Sundays and Federal Holidays. The motion carried. 

 

Bayfield County process to update County Comprehensive Plan and request for input and contact – 

Discussion followed regarding the request. Wendling stated the County will be adopting the updates at 

the end of 2015 and will take similar action every year forward. The Plan Commission is working on 

amending the Town Comprehensive Plan. No action is required at this time. 

 

Bayfield County Forestry and Parks request for input to the Bayfield County Local Comprehensive 

Outdoor Recreation Plan – Wendling stated the plan needs to be updated for the LSB Recreation Area and 

the North Pikes Creek Wetlands and Community Forest added. Clerk Good stated that the North Pikes 

Creek project is not a Town project. Discussion followed about adding the Shooting Range and possibly 

the Community Center. The Clerk was directed to update the information and bring it to the Town Board 

for review on March 10, 2015. 

 

NPS request for input to Little Sand Bay Visitor Center Replacement Project; informational meeting 

March 5, 2015 – Discussion was held regarding the request. A motion was made by Meierotto and 

seconded by Sullivan to suspend Roberts Rules. The motion carried. Discussion with Rob Halvorson was 

held on the past history and activity at Little Sand Bay. His great grandfather Martin Halvorson settled in 

Little Sand Bay. This was a log staging area and a cook shack/camp was here in the early days. The 

Halvorsons built the first dock. The NPS did not honor the Halvorsons or Hermie Johnson as they did the 

Hokensons. Rob felt the NPS condemning his family’s 40-acres at LSB contributed to his dad’s stroke 

and death. The NPS has done more to destroy history than to preserve it. A motion was made by 

Tribovich and seconded by Sullivan to return to regular session. The motion carried. Discussion 

continued. A motion was made by Tribovich and seconded by Sullivan that the Clerk prepare comments 

to the NPS for the Town Boards review on March 10. The motion carried. 

 

OLD BUSINESS 

 

Discussion with Town Board and possible recommendations regarding Alternative Development Zoning 

Overlay District language – Tribovich discussed the history to the Alternative Development. Discussion 

followed about the proposed change from 20-acres to 10-acres to require an Alternative Development. 

Discussion followed. A motion was made by Tribovich and seconded by Sullivan to change the 

Alternative Development requirement to 10-acre parcels and have another joint meeting with the Plan 

Commission and the Bayfield County Planning and Zoning Administrator to review the proposed change 

and discuss other potential impacts to the ordinance. The motion carried. 

 

Develop guidelines for Monuments of Recognition within the Town – Discussion followed about the 

Smith family request and recent action by the Plan Commission requesting a proposal in writing and the 

need to develop guidelines. Tribovich stated the Board will be addressing this at the March 10 meeting 

and asked for consensus of the Plan Commission that a wooden bench similar to the two benches 



Page 3 of 4 
 

currently by the beach area be approved for the Bill Smith Memorial. The Plan Commission agreed. The 

Plan Commission will continue work on the guidelines. 

 

Communication from Bayfield Regional Conservancy regarding the development of a Master Plan for the 

North Pikes Creek Wetland Community Forest – A motion was made by Tribovich and seconded by 

Sullivan to receive and place on file. The motion carried. 

 

USFS and WI DNR approved Management Plans for the North Pikes Creek Wetland Community Forest 

discrepancies with Town of Russell Comprehensive Plan – A motion was made by Tribovich and 

seconded by Meierotto to notify the BRC and copy the USFS and WI DNR of the references in the 

Management Plans that are inconsistent with the Town Comprehensive Plan. The motion carried. 

Wending discussed the inconsistencies further.  

 

Town Board resolution WI Dept. of Revenue opposing the transfer of annual assessment process to 

counties – A motion was made by Tribovich and seconded by Sullivan to adopt the attached resolution 

and to send copies to our legislators and the Joint Finance Committee members, the Town Assessor and 

Wisconsin Towns Association. 

TOWN OF RUSSELL 

Bayfield County, Wisconsin 

Resolution 03 - 2015 

Opposing Transfer of the Property Assessment Process to the County  

WHEREAS, the Wisconsin Department of Revenue (DOR) proposes to change from municipal 

assessment to county assessment that requires 100% assessment of every property every year; and,  

WHEREAS, this proposal will cause an unfathomable waste of taxpayer dollars through extraordinary 

cost increases; and,  

WHEREAS, citizens will only be able to access a few Board of Review proceedings throughout an entire 

county, which significantly decreases the ability of local knowledge to create accuracy in the assessment 

process; and, 

WHEREAS, towns, cities, and villages are no longer in control of their own costs because the county 

will just send them a bill; and, 

WHEREAS, the proposal is an unprecedented intrusion into local government by requiring the state to 

suggest a salary range for their assessment director and work with the county to set a county budget and 

number of employees; and, 

WHEREAS, the DOR has cited assessor problems as part of their rationale, but has never revoked an 

assessor license despite having the authority; and,  

WHEREAS, over the last five years the DOR has already required additional work and detailed 

information from assessors to improve the process; and, 

 



Page 4 of 4 
 

WHEREAS, this proposals kills private sector jobs and grows public sector jobs; and, 

WHEREAS, the DOR cites that Wisconsin is one of few states that has municipal assessment, but forgets 

to note the strong leadership of Wisconsin citizens, our state’s dedication to local input, and the simple 

lack of town government in many states; 

 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Town Board of the Town of Russell, Bayfield 

County does hereby oppose the implementation of county assessment in Wisconsin and asks for the 

proposal to be removed from the budget; and, 

 

BE IT FURHTER RESOLVED, that Towns are and have always been willing to work with the State of 

Wisconsin, fellow local government groups, and other stakeholders to continually improve the assessment 

process. 

Adopted this 3rd day of February in the year 2015. 

________________________________  _______________________________ 

Brian Goodwin, Chair    Jeff Benton, Supervisor  

________________________________  _______________________________ 

Larry Meierotto, Supervisor   Don Sullivan, Supervisor 

_______________________________ 

Paul Tribovich, Supervisor 

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT the foregoing is a true and correct copy of a resolution duly and legally 

adopted by the TOWN OF Russell at a Regular Town Board Meeting held the 3rd day of February in the 

year 2015. 

Attested by:    ____________________________________________ 

                        David L. Good, Clerk/Treasurer 

Agenda items for next Town Board Meeting scheduled for 7 p.m. on March 10, 2015 at the Community 

Center. None. 

 

A motion to adjourn the Town Board Meeting at 7:53 p.m. was made by Tribovich and seconded by 

Sullivan. The motion carried. The next Plan Commission meeting will be at 6 p.m. on April 14, 2015 at 

the Community Center prior to the Town Board Meeting. A motion to adjourn the Plan Commission 

Meeting at 7:56 p.m. was made by Bowker and seconded by Wendling. The motion carried.  

 

The minutes respectfully submitted by:  

 

 

 

David L. Good – Clerk/Treasurer  

 



TOWN BOARD RECOMMENDATION - - (CLASS A) 
....-------------------, 

When Town Board has completed this form. please mail to: 

Bayfield County Planning and Zoning Department 
P.O. Box 58 -Washburn, WI 54891 
Phone - (715) 373-6138 www.bayfieldcounty.org/zoning/asp 
Fax - (715) 373-0114 
e-mail: zoning@bayfieldcounty.org 

Date Zoning Received: (Stamp Here) 

-- - ---------------- - - - ---------------- - -- - -- - - -- --------- - ------------------------ - ----- - --- - -----------~ i Property Owner(s) is /are responsible to give this form to the Town Planning Commission and the i 
: Town Clerk. Note: Planning Commission meets prior to the Town. This is a Class A special use request. [Attach a copy of : 
: your application-front and back]. The Town will forward their recommendation to the Planning and Zoning Department. : 
I I 

~---- - ------- -- --------- --- - - - - - --- - ---- - - - -- - - -- - ------ -- - --- -- - ------ - -- -- ------ -- -- ---- - -- - - - - - - ------

Property OwnerC.o a I ~ Y'& S!\_av-o. ' K., L-OcoJ 
Property Address Vlo Kr a~, e.a¥! t: <l..oq fl 

Contractor _____ ___..Al ......... A-_.__ _______ _ 

Authorized Agent ----#-A ...... f _,_A..__ _______ _ 

Agent's Telephone ---'"Al.__..~,__ _______ _ 7~?e:~'cez SW!/ 
Telephone-- - .......... ----~--~~~----- Written Authorization Attached:A/ 4- Yes ( No( 

Accurate Legal Description involved in this request (specify onlv the property involved with this application) 

N G-- 1/4 of f\J W 1/4, Section __lj_, Township S)__N., Range ..3..___w. Town of fr<.~1.1S·J-e.. // 
Govt. Lot _ I _Lot "W Block __ Subdivision Q. j , 'ff (? 0 i n fe _r CSM# __ _ 

11000 b 
Volume -- Page --of Deeds Parcel l.D# or... 0 Y6- :l '.) f- 0 {' .. a 9 .. ;Leo-J5l-L Acr age ---L.L'-"~ ...... f" __ 

Applicant: (State what you are asking for) Zoning District: i:K_ lR.. e 
J'k,orf- ±eirtvt rejl!±ra I ff'L 1t1 tf 

r- ------------ ------- ----- ------ ----- -------- ------ -------- -------- ---- --- ------ ---- ----- --- --- ---- ----- , 
We, the Town Board, TOWN OF __________ , do hereby recommend to 

D Table D Approval D Disapproval 

Have you reviewed this for Compatibility with the Comprehensive and/or Land Use Plan: irhis ...____, __ _ 
Zoning Committee Applications Q!ID'.; it does not apply to Board of Adjustment ARJ lications 0 Yes 

Township: (In detail clearly state Town Board's reason for recommendation of tabling, approval or disapproval) 

**THE FOLLOWING MUST BE INCLUDED WITH THIS FORM: 

1. The Tabled, Approval or Disapproval box checked 
2. The Town's reasoning for the tabling, approval or disapproval 
3. The form returned to Zoning Department not a copy or fax 

I **NOTE: 

Receiving Town Board approval, does not allow the start 
of construction or business, you must first obtain your 
permit card(s) from the Planning and Zoning Department. 

Signed: 

Chairman:-------- ---- -

Supervisor: ---------- - --

Supervisor: -------------

Clerk: ---------------

Date: - ---- - -----

F~~i§EEq:_J.§IIJl:!~ry~Q1_3_ - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

I 
I 



SUBMIT: COMPLETED APPLICATION, TAX 
STATEMENT AND FEE TO: 

Bayfield County 
Planning and Zoning Depart. 
PO Box 58 
Washburn, WI 54891 
(715) 373-6138 

APPLICATION FOR PERMIT 
BAYFIELD COUNTY, WISCONSIN 

Date Stamp (Received) 

Permit#: 

Date: 

Amount Paid: 

INSTRUCTIONS: No permits will be issued until all fees are paid. 
Checks are made payable to: Bayfield County Zoning Department. 

Refund: 

DO NOT START CONSTRUCTION UNTIL ALL PERMITS HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO APPLICANT. HOW DO I Fill OUT THIS APPLICATION (visit our website www.bayfieldcounty.org/zoning/asp) 

TYPE OF PERMIT REQUESTED-+ 0 LAND USE 0 SANITARY 0 PRIVY D CONDITIONAL USE SPECIAL USE D B.0.A. D OTHER 
Owner's Name: Mailing Address: City/State/Zip: Telephone: 

C rt:t ~ -r; A J'A_ 4.ro....._ K . L oc. e.. r;,o -~ x //90 7 /S:-77~-5).)7 
City/State/Zip: Cell Phone: 

~ +,'etcl lt) ,', S-yJ'/f" 
Contractor Phone: Plumber: Plumber Phone: 

If #4-
Authorized Agent: (Person Signing Application on behalf of Owner(s)) Agent Phone: Agent Mailing Address (include City/ State/Zip): Written Authorization 

D Yes 
Al4 

D No 
Attached 

Recorded Document: (i.e. Property Ownership) 
(Use Tax Statement) 

Volume ____ _ Page(s) ___ _ 

Gov't Lot Lot(s) CSM Subdivision: 

\,~ 1 
Section -2.!J_ , Township _£/__ N, Range ---3.._ W 

Lot Size Acreage 

~..r 
D Is Property/Land within 300 feet of River, Stream (incl. intermittent) Distance Structure is from Shoreline : Is Property in Are Wetlands 

feet Creek or Landward side of Floodplain? If yes-continue --+ Floodplain Zone? Present? 
'5[...Shoreland --+ 

)4s Property/Land within 1000 feet of Lake, Pond or Flowage Distance Structure is from Shoreline : D Yes D Yes 

11- s::.. If yes---continue -+ feet po ?--No 

:J Non-Shoreland 

Value at Time 

of Completion #of Stories 
# What Type of 

•include 
Project 

Use of Sewer/Sanitary System Water 

donated time & 
(What are you applying for) and/or basement 

bedrooms Is on the property? 
material 

D New Construction D 1-Story D Seasonal D 1 D Municipal/City D City 

D Addition/ Alteration D 1-Story + Loft )(' Year Round D 2 D (New) Sanitary Specify Type: )(well 
$ 

D Conversion R 2-Story D D 3 'bl. Sanitary (Exists) Specify Type: HnU':v..12 D 

D Relocate (existing bldg) D Basement ~ !L D Privy (Pit) or Vaulted (mi , . -: .. ~J - --
D Run a Business on D No Basement D None D Portable (w/service contract) 

Property D Foundation D Compost Toilet 

...r/J_ ~\,. llJ"t°'fl> I ~• D D None 
n>n l_\ 

Existing Structure: (if permit being ~pplied for is relevant to it) Length: NII Width: »A- I Height: Al ,4. 
Proposed Construction: Length: Width : I Height: 

Proposed Use ,/ Proposed Structure Dimensions 
Square 

Footage 

D Principal Structure (first structure on property) ( x ) 

D Residence (i.e. cabin, hunting shack, etc.) ( x ) 

w ith Loft ( x ) 

~ Residential Use with a Porch ( x ) 

with (2n°) Porch ( x ) 

with a Deck ( x ) 

with (2nd) Deck ( x ) 

D Commercial Use with Attached Garage ( x ) 

D Bunkhouse w/ (D sanitary, Qi D sleeping quarters, Qi D cooking & food prep facilities) ( x ) 

D Mobile Home (manufactured date) ( x ) 

D Addition/ Alteration (specify) ( x ) 
D Municipal Use 

D Accessory Building (specify) ( x ) 

D Accessory Building Addition/ Alteration (specify) ( x ) 

;if Special Use: (explain) ~Yflln vr-rP •/' ~,., (KP "' f--,., I ( x ) 

D Conditional Use: (exp l ain~) v ( x ) 

D Other: (explain) ( x ) 

FAILURE TO OBTAIN A PERMIT Q[ STARTING CONSTRUCTION WITHOUT A PERMIT WILL RESULT IN PENALTIES 
I (we) declare that this application {including any accompanying information) has been examined by me (us) and to the best of my (our) knowledge and belief it is true, correct and complete. I (we) acknowledge that I (we) 
am (are) responsible for the detail and accuracy of all information I (we) am (are) providing and that it will be relied upon by Bayfield County in determining whether to issue a permit. I (we) further accept liability which 
may be a result of Bayfield County relying on this information I (we) am (are) providing in or with this applicat ion. I (we) consent to county officials charged with administering county ordinances to have access to the 

ust accompany this application) 
Date --+-f-+-/-+-7-+-)~;,'.S:..._ 

Authorized Agent: ------ - -------- -------- --- --------- --- Date----------
(If you are signing on behalf of the owner(s) a letter of authorization must accompany this application) 

~ tO ~ ,a, /J ,J - Attach 
Address to send permit \.:L Q, ~.XX / f.Tf2 7 \H<3. I;'.] .f; "e L cY (;{J J' , .5 9'8' / Y' Copy ofTax Statement 

/ If yo~ recently purchased the property send your Recorded Deed 

APPLICANT - PLEASE COMPLETE PLOT PLAN ON REVERSE SIDE 



In the box below: Draw or Sketch your Property( regardless of what you are applying for) 

(1) Show Location of: 

(2) Show/ Indicate: 

(3) Show Location of(*): 

(4) Show: 

(5) Show: 

(6) Show any(*): 

(7) Show any(*): 

Proposed Construction 

North (N) on Plot Plan 

(*)Driveway and(*) Frontage Road (Name Frontage Road) 

All Existing Structures on your Property 
(*)Well (W}; (*)Septic Tank (ST);(*) Drain Field {OF);(*) Holding Tank (HT) and/or(*) Privy (P) 

(*)Lake;(*) River;(*) Stream/Creek; or(*) Pond 

(*)Wetlands; or(*) Slopes over 20% 

Please complete (1) - (7) above (prior to continuing) 

Changes in plans must be approved by the Planning & Zoning Dept. 

(8) Setbacks: (measured to the closest point) 

Description Measurement Description Measurement 

Setback from the Centerline of Platted Road NA Feet Setback from the Lake (ordinary high-water mark) 8',j Feet 

Setback from the Established Right-of-Way NA Feet Setback from the River, Stream, Creek I.} ,4 Feet 

Setback from the Bank or Bluff !IA Feet 

Setback from the North Lot Line 'gtJn-1- Feet 

Setback from the South Lot Line /?,;i Feet Setback from Wetland J '/ ,,.t. Feet 

Setback from the West Lot Line -g t'ro 4- Feet Setback from 20% Slope Area 1'/' I Feet 

Setback from the East Lot Line ~~- Feet Elevation of Floodplain J ) Feet ,. 

Setback to Septic ;i;1111h er Holding Tank <-t Feet Setback to Well J t:j I Feet 

Setback to Drain Field Ill ,tJ Feet 

Setback to Privy (Portable, Composting) A( .J Feet 
Prior to the placement or construction of a structure within ten (10) feet of the minimum required setback, the boundary line from which the setback must be measured must be visible from one previously surveyed corner to the 
other previously surveyed corner or marked by a licensed surveyor at the owner's expense. 

Prior to the placement or construction of a structure more than ten (10) feet but less than thirty {30) feet from the minimum required setback, the boundary line from which the setback must be measured must be visible from 
one previously surveyed corner to the other previously surveyed corner, or verifiable by the Department by use of a corrected compass from a known corner w ithin 500 feet of the proposed site of the structure, or must be 
marked by a licensed surveyor at the owner's expense. 

(9) Stake or Mark Proposed Location(s) of New Construction, Septic Tank (ST), Drain field (OF), Holding Tank (HT),~ and Well (W) . 

NOTICE: All Land Use Permits Expire One (1) Year from the Date of Issuance if Construction or Use has not begun. 
For The Construction Of New One & Two Family Dwelling: ALL Municipalities Are Required To Enforce The Uniform Dwelling Code. 

The local Town, Village, City, State or Federal agencies may also require permits. 

Issuance Information (County Use Only) 
Sanitary Number: I # of bedrooms: Sanitary Date: 

Permit Denied (Date): Reason for Denial: 

Permit#: Permit Date: 

Is Parcel a Sub-Standard Lot O Yes (Deed of Record) D No 
Mitigation Required Yes No Affidavit Required D Yes D No 

Is Parcel in Common Ownership D Yes (Fused/Contiguous Lot(s)) D No 
Mitigation Attached ~ Yes _ No Affidavit Attached D Yes D No 

Is Structure Non-Conforming D Yes O No 

'-Granted ~Variance (B.0.A.)_ -- - _ ~viously Granted by V~iance (B .. O.A. - - - -
Yes No Case#: D Yes D No Case#: 

Was Parcel Legally Created I D Yes D No Were Property Lines Represented by Owner D Yes D No 
Was Proposed Building Site Delineated D Yes D No Was Property Surveyed D Yes D No 

Inspection Record: 
Zoning District ( ) 

Lakes Classification ( ) 

Date of Inspection: Inspected by: Date of Re-Inspection: 

Condition(s): Town, Committee or Board Conditions Attached? Yes No - (If No they need to be attached.) 

Signature of Inspector: Date of Approval : 

Hold For Sanitary: D Hold For TBA: D I Hold For Affidavit: D I Hold For Fees: D D 

®®January 2012 



--·--l 3 
I I 
I ./ f; 

~ 

3./ AC! 

I I 
ir,-~~~~~~~~~~6~40~~~·~ 

I / .~. 
. 0 

~c r , 
' ' I 1' ' 

1-' '\" 
I I 
I I .~. 
I I ~ 
I I 
I I 
I . 
I I 
I I 

I !~ 
0 

l. ('' 
i I 

~.-1': 
o . ..... 

'JUTLOT J 

d' 
""o. I ..... 

0 

--------- I. 2 A C ! 

i I 

--------- ti' SJ?n•. ' -r-i 

4 
2.3 AC± 

·• 
5 

1.6 AC± 

N 





• ! • TOWN BOARD RECOMMENDATION - - (CLASS A) 

When Town Board has completed this form. please mail to: 
Date Zoning Received: (Stamp Here) 

Bayfield County Planning and Zoning Department 
P.O. Box 58 - Washburn , WI 54891 
Phone - (715) 373-6138 www.bayfieldcounty.org/zoning/asp 
Fax- (715) 373-0114 
e-mail: zoning@bayfieldcounty.org 

------· ------------------------------------------------------- - --- - ----------- - --------------------------~ I I 

: Property Owner(s) is /are responsible to give this form to the Town Planning Commission and the : 
: Town Clerk. Note: Planning Commission meets prior to the Town. This is a Class A special use request. [Attach a copy of : 
: your application-front and back]. The Town will forward their recommendation to the Planning and Zoning Department. : 
~------------- - - - --------------------------- - - - --------- - ------------------------------------------------· 
~-----------------------------------------------------------------, 

Property Owner &e111 r Jotl/o/ ../ ~~ Contractor Sle1.1e E...rlo.4,ff ~ !(~" ~ 
PropertyAddress £.~6Y1f P- -~ Authorized Agent (?H~y U-;,kov1d .. 

Agent's Telephone 715 - 7/f-~ 
Telephone ,/1,,. SytJ...- 9[61. Written Authorization Attached: Yes ~ 

Accurate Legal Description involved in this request (specify only the property involved with this application) 

5W 1/4 of 56- 1/4, Section Jj_, Township Sj__N., Range .f2!/-w. Town of {? v JJ~I/ 

No ( 

Govt. Lot __ Lot Block Subdivision __________________ CSM# ___ _ 

Volume __ Page __ of Deeds Parcel l.D# __ J._q~/~7'-f ___________ Acreage tf 0 

Applicant: (State what you are asking for) Zoning District: __ F}_,__ _____ _ 
j::>nW...w7 ~ /U w~ .s,~ -Fo r l)e.. r /YI_,, ~f /l t! .f ' &/ e......, c.e_ 

I 

r------------------------------------------ -------------------------------------------------------------, 
We, the Town Board, TOWN OF __________ , do hereby recommend to 

D Table D Approval D Disapproval 

Have you reviewed this for Compatibility with the Comprehensive and/or Land Use Plan: .,.IT"h_,i,...s~ ........ 
!Zonin Committee lications m· it does not a_ I to Board of Ad"ustment AQJ~lications. D Yes 

Township: (In detail clearly state Town Board's reason for recommendation of tabling, approval or disapproval) 

**THE FOLLOWING MUST BE INCLUDED WITH THIS FORM: 

1. The Tabled, Approval or Disapproval box checked 
2. The Town's reasoning for the tabling, approval or disapproval 

3. The form returned to Zoning Department not a copy or fax 

I **NOTE: 

Receiving Town Board approval, does not allow the start 
of construction or business, you must first obtain your 
permit card(s) from the Planning and Zoning Department. 

Signed: 

Chairman: ____________ _ 

Supervisor: -------------

Supervisor: -------------

Cleric ---------------

Date:...;.;;;;;~"'----------

_ F!!Yi?~q: _J.?!:ll:!'!ry~Q.1_3 ___________ __ _________________________________________________________________ _________ _ 



f a.-(k r 1"lc_ fl.. e ~ jr. 6 o "' vi -,£, /,..__ 7k- ;/-jk, n v/ 

L/ ~ f fe-r (Ac l pro Jt: C/f-. 



~Copyright 2008 ESRI. All rights reserved. Printed on Wed Apr 1 2015 10:49:43 AM. 



SUBMIT: COMPLETED APPLICATION, TAX 
STATEMENT AND FEE TO: 

Bayfield County 
Planning and Zoning Depart. 
POBox58 
Washburn, WI 54891 
(715) 373-6138 

INSTRUCTIONS: No permits will be issued until all fees are paid. 
Checks are made payable to: Bayfield County Zoning Department. 

APPLICATION FOR PERMIT 

BAYFIELD COUNTY, WISCONSIN 

Date Stamp (Received) 

DO NOT START CONSTRUCTION UNTIL ALL PERMITS HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO APPLICANT. 

Permit#: 

Date: 

Amount Paid: 

Refund: 

TYPE OF PERMIT REQUESTED_. 0 LAND USE 0 SANITARY D PRIVY 0 CONDITIONAL USE D SPECIAL USE 0 B.O.A. 0 OTHER 
Owner's Name: Malling Address: 

gr e,,, r s./1~ lf;f It) f'ow l'f::I;.// 

Contractor: 5f-e,.v~ 

Authorized Agent: (Person Signing Application on behalf o 

PROJECT 
LOCATION 

1; I h{) '1i -c,f? 
Legal Description: (Use Tax Statement) 

City/State/Zip: 

I.I .$.Je II ~,,., ttrl. I • 

Contractor Phone: 

11s-1 r-

s w 1/4, .>£ 1/4 
Gov't Lot Lot(s) CSM Vol &Page 

Section --1,............._ , Township jL_ N, Range 4 W 
Town of: 

Telephone: 

(. 1f-,5LJ0 -t!fft 
Cell Phone: 

Volume ____ _ Page(s) ___ _ 

Lot(s) No. Block(s) No. Subdivision: 

Lot Size Acreage'-/{) 

)(Is Property/Land within 300 feet of River, Stream (incl. Intermittent) Distance Structure is from Shoreline : Is Property in Are Wetlands 
Creek or Landward side of Floodplain? If uac. _rnn+ln• •a --+- /._QQ. feet Floodplain Zone? Present? 

)" Shoreland ~ 
O Is Property/Land within 1000 feet of Lake, Pond or Flowage Distance Structure is from Shoreline : D Yes D Yes 

If yes---continue -+ feet J(No D No 

D Non-Shoreland 

Value at Time 

of Completion #of Stories 
# What Type of 

Project 
*include and/or basement 

Use of Sewer/Sanitary System Water 

donated time & bedrooms Is on the property? 
w.~+arl~I .. · 

IKNew Construction D 1-Story D Seasonal D 1 D Municipal/City D City 

D Addition/ Alteration J( 1-Story + Loft )C: Year Round D 2 D (New) Sanitary Specify Type: !(:wen 
$ 

D Conversion D 2-Story D V3 D Sanitary (Exists) Specify Type: D 

D Relocate (existing bldg) X Basement ro· D Privy (Pit) or Vaulted (min 200 gallon) ---
D Run a Business on 0 No Basement D None D Portable (w/service contract) 

Property D Foundation D Compost Toilet 

D D j( None 

Existing Structure: ·(if permit being applied for is relevant to it) Length: Width: Height: 

Proposed Construction: Length: Width: Height: 

Proposed Use ./ Proposed Structure Dimensions 
Square 

Footage 

k Principal Structure (first structure on property) ( ?i x .3.$") 15¥0 
Ar Residence (i.e. cabin, hunting shack, etc.) ( x ) 

with Loft ( x ) 

~ Residential Use with a Porch I •o x J?' ) Ol 2." 
with (Z"a) Porch ( x ) 

with a.Qeelfo !;- J.,""Oo...., - ,, ( I ls x I~ ) /~() 

wi4il:! lilnal 9eek a ff~ 6Jru..u ~ ( 1q x // ) il o/O 
IJ Commercial Use )( with Attached Garage ../ ( ~r x &ti, fl)O 

D Bunkhouse w/ (D sanitary, Q!: 0 sleeping quarters, Q!: D cooking & food prep facilities) ( x ) 

D Mobile Home (manufactured date) ( x ) 

D Addition/ Alteration (specify) ( x ) 
D Municipal Use D Accessory Building (specify) ( x ) 



AUtnorized Agent: (Person Signing Application on behalf o ner s)) Agent Phone: 

/? t. d< ?; 'hi) "' '(,h 
PROJECT 

LOCATION 

Recorded Document: (i.e. Property Ownership) 
legal Description: (Use Tax Statement) Volume ____ _ Page(s) ____ _ 

s !A) 1/4, .)£. 1/4 
Gov't lot lot(s) CSM Vol &Page Lot(s) No. Block(s) No. Subdivision: 

Section 4 , Township _jJ_ N, Range~ W 
Town of: Lot Size Acreage'/() 

){Is Property/land within 300 feet of River, Stream (incl. Intermittent) Distance Structure is from Shoreline : Is Property in Are Wetlands 
Creek or landward side of Floodplain? If uoc ___ rnn+lnuo --+ t.O.o. feet Floodplain Zone? Present? 

~· Shoreland __,. 
0 Is Property/land within 1000 feet of lake, Pond or Flowage Distance Structure is from Shoreline : D Yes Cl Yes 

If yes---continue __,. feet ).\No ONo 

0 Non-Shoreland 

Value at Time 
of Completion #of Stories 

# What Type of 
Project 

Use of Sewer/Sanitary System Water •include and/or basement 
donated time & bedrooms Is on the property? 

""-·•~···· 
~New Construction 0 1-Story D Seasonal [] 1 D Municipal/City 0 City 

D Addition/ Alteration j{ 1-Story + loft ~Year Round D 2 0 (New) Sanitary Specify Type: tweu 
$ 

D Conversion 0 2-Story 0 V3 0 Sanitary (Exists) Specify Type: 0 
0 Relocate (existing bldg) ~ Basement 'o--- 0 Privy (Pit) or Vaulted (min 200 gallon) ---
0 Run a Business on D No Basement 0 None D Portable (w/service contract) 

Property 0 Foundation 0 Compost Toilet 
[] [] Ji' None 

Existing Structure: (if permit being applied for is relevant to it) length: Width: Height: 

Proposed Construction: length: Width: Height: 

Proposed Use ../ Proposed Structure Dimensions 
Square 
Footage 

JR' Principal Structure (first structure on property) ( ?i X3Sl 15'~0 
_g· Residence (i.e. cabin, hunting shack, etc.) ( x ) 

with loft ( x ) 
)q Residential Use with a Porch l ~o x ~ ) cit 2,0 

with (2nd) Porch ( x ) 
with a.Qeeko be...tJyo_o.-., - " l I [, x I~ ) /Y, Cl 
wi•itl! lilndl Qeelc a ff~ 6Jru..il w~ 

( '~ x ,, ) o1, ~() 
LJ Commercial Use )( with Attached Garage ../ (~f' x &Di ) fl)O 

D Bunkhouse w/ (lJ sanitary, QI D sleeping quarters, QI 0 cooking & food prep facilities) ( x ) 

D Mobile Home (manufactured date) ( x ) 

D Addition/ Alteration (specify) ( x ) 
[] Municipal Use D Accessory Building (specify) ( x ) 

D Accessory Building Addition/ Alteration (specify) ( x ) 

D Special Use: (explain) ( x ) 

D Conditional Use: (explain) ( x ) 

D Other: (explain) ( x ) 

FAILURE TO OBTAIN A PERMIT or STARTING CONSTRUCTION WITHOUT A PERMIT WILL RESULT IN PENALTIES 
I (we) declare that this application (including any accompanying information) has been examined by me (us) and to the best of my (our) knowledge and belief it is true, correct and complete. I (we) acknowledge that I (we} 
am (are) responsible for the detail and accuracy of all information I (we) am (are) providing and that it will be relied upon by Bayfield County in determining whether to issue a permit. I (we) further accept liability which 
may be a result of Bayfield County relying on this information l (we) am (are) providing in or with this application. I (we) consent to county officials charged with administering county ordinances to have access to the 
above described property at any reas~na? time for the p rpos 

Owner(s): ,(*'- Date _Z~tfi',_,,___,f,,_~/S~-

Authorized Agent: --------------------------------------
Date _________ _ 

(If you are signing on behalf of the owner(s) a letter of authorization must accompany this applic<i);i~ ~ I 'L-5 
I tfJ q A J A) .. I ~ A '1' ((. <' . ff 111?5, I Z (p. 2.2. Attach 

Address to send permit b + /V r-'O t/V I' 'I .!r ff ~ ...:><. ~ Y< Copy of Tax Statement 
If you recently purchased the property send your Recorded Deed 

APPLICANT - PLEASE COMPLETE PLOT PLAN ON REVERSE SIDE 



r 

(1) Show Location of: 

(2) Show I Indicate: 

(3) Show Location of(*): 
(4) Show: 

(S) Show: 
(6) Show any(*): 

(7) Show any(*): 

Proposed Construction 

North (N) on Plot Plan 

(*)Driveway and(*) Frontage Road (Name Frontage Road) 
All Existing Structures on your Property 

(*)Well (W); (*)Septic Tank (ST); f*) Drain Field (OF);(*) Holding Tank {HT) and/or(*) Privy (P) 
(*)Lake;(*) River;(*) Stream/Creek; or(*) Pond 

(*) Wetlands; or(*) Slopes over 20% 

J 
·-, 

Please complete (1) - (7) above (prior to continuing) 
Changes In plans must be approved by the Planning & Zoning Dept, 

(8) Setbacks: (measured to the closest point) 

l'J;~~'.{[~~~~:·1cx,,'.'~;,~11·\~r;.;:: '' ·· .. • ;:c, ;; r;,· •'' ;2: 4~~~.;r1~9: v;~i-::'M~~$~~m~'1i}:~:~'· Ut: 1"~; 10:1\·r'~~f;:;.:.~r·::;;r;; ' .. · . 
Measurement ·. 1·. 

: '\:~-~ '·"' '9 :"II' -:·' ,_": 0_ '.f:>·: 

I•.\··• 

Setback from the Centerline of Platted Road 'l-IJ Feet 1;:•,; Setback from the Lake (ordinary high-water mark) Feet 
Setback from the Established Right-of-Way Feet 1:,,; Setback from the River, Stream, Creek //JO Feet 

1~•? Setback from the Bank or Bluff Feet 

Setback from the North Lot Line Feet 1·: 
Setback from the South Lot Line Feet .. ·'':- Setback from Wetland Feet 
Setback from the West Lot Line Feet .i'· 20% Slope Area on property Dl'Yes 0No 
Setback from the East Lot Line Feet ; Elevation of Floodplain Feet 

:'.i 

Setback to Septic Tank or Holding Tank Feet Setback to Well Feet 

Setback to Drain Field Feet :-

Setback to Privy (Portable, Composting) Feet +.•. 

Prior to the placement or construction of a structure within ten (10) feet of the minimum required setback, the boundary line from which the setback must be measured must be visible from one previously surveyed corner to the 
other previously surveyed corner or marked by a licensed surveyor at the owner's expense. 

Prior to the placement or construction of a structure more than ten (10) feet but less than thirty (30) feet from the minimum required setback, the boundary line from which the setback must be measured must be visible from 
one previously surveyed corner to the other previously surveyed corner, or verifiable by the Department by use of a corrected compass from a known corner within 500 feet of the proposed site of the structure, or must be 
---'·--1 J..u,,. B-----.J --·-·--·-- ,,.t- t-J.. .. -···---'- -··-----

(9) Stake or Mark Proposed Location(s) of New Construction. Septic Tank (ST), Drain field (DF). Holding Tank (HT).~ and Well (W). 

NOTICE: All Land Use Permits Expire One (1) Year from the Date of Issuance if Construction or Use has not begun. 
For The Construction Of New One & Two Family Dwelling: ALL Municipalities Are Required To Enforce The Uniform Dwelling Code. 

The local Town, Village, City, State or Federal agencies may also require permits. 

Issuance Information (County Use Only) Sanitary Number: I # of bedrooms: I Sanitary Date: 

Permit Denied (Date): Reason for Denial: 

Permit#: Permit Date: 

Is Parcel a Sub-Standard Lot DYes (Deed of Record) DNo 
Mitigation Required OVes ONo Affidavit Required DVes ONO 

Is Parcel in Common Ownership OVes (Fused/Contiguous Lot(s)) ONO 
Mitigation Attached IJ Yes IJ No Affidavit Attached OYes ONo 

Is Structure Non-Conforming OVes ONO 



Please complete (1) - (7) above (prior to continuing) 

(8) Setbacks: (measured to the closest point) 

Description ,;Measuremeni; } ,;'. , '' ·r,: ,,.~, ;Ji'.;,;,~4~~;''.;bi$.5riptlol1 ~· ,, 'P ,r'.c'~ci•~:'·:'';;, .. :·';f MeasureiTlent: :?;;;: 
,, ' 

Setback from the Centerline of Platted Road y,() Feet <' Setback from the Lake (ordinary high-water mark) Feet 

Setback from the Established Right-of-Way Feet Setback from the River, Stream, Creek I/JO Feet 
,'. Setback from the Bank or Bluff Feet 

Setback from the North Lot Line Feet ',' 
Setback from the South Lot Line Feet '' Setback from Wetland Feet 

Setback from the West Lot Line Feet ', 20% Slope Area on property ~es 0No 

Setback from the East Lot Line Feet Elevation of Floodplain Feet 

.. :' 
Setback to Septic Tank or Holding Tank Feet Setback to Well Feet 

Setback to Drain Field Feet 

Setback to Privy (Portable, Composting) Feet 

Prior to the placement or construction of a structure within ten (10) feet of the minimum required setback, the boundary line from which the setback must be measured must be visible from one previously surveyed corner to the 
other previously surveyed corner or marked by a licensed surveyor at the owner's expense. 

Prior to the placement or construction of a structure more than ten (10) feet but less than thirty (30} feet from the minimum required setback, the boundary line from which the setback must be measured must be visible from 
one previously surveyed corner to the other previously surveyed corner, or verlflable by the Department by use of a corrected compass from a known corner within 500 feet of the proposed site of the structure, or must be 
--·•·-...! hu :a •=-----...! -··-·-··"""':at th.:.""···--""- -~- ........... 

(9) Stake or Mark Proposed Location(s) of New Construction. Septic Tank (ST), Drain field (OF). Holding Tank (HT), Privv (Pl. and Well (W). 

NOTICE: All Land Use Permits Expire One (1) Year from the Date of Issuance if Construction or Use has not begun. 
For The Construction Of New One & Two Family Dwelling: ALL Municipalities Are Required To Enforce The Uniform Dwelling Code. 

The local Town, Village, City, State or Federal agencies may also require permits. 

Issuance Information (County Use Only) Sanitary Number: I # of bedrooms: Sanitary Date: 

Permit Denied (Date): Reason for Denial: 

Permit#: Permit Date: 

Is Parcel a Sub-Standard Lot OYes (Deed of Record) ONO 
Mitigation Required U Yes UNo Affidavit Required OYes ONo 

Is Parcel in Common Ownership OYes (Fused/Contiguous Lot(s)) ONo 
Mitigation Attached DYes ONo Affidavit Attached OYes ONo 

Is Structure Non-Conforming OYes ONo 

Granted by Variance (B.O.A.) Previously Granted by Variance (B.O.A.) 

11 Yes I.I No Case#: OYes O No Case#: 

Was Parcel Legally Created I O Yes ONo Were Property Lines Represented by Owner OYes ONo 

Was Proposed Building Site Delineated 0 Yes ONo Was Property Surveyed OYes ONo 

Inspection Record: 
Zoning District (f-1 ) 

Lakes Classification ( ) 
'? ( _ 
, 

Date of Inspection: Inspected by: Date of Re-Inspection: 

Condition(s):rown, Committee or Board Conditions Attached? n Yes n No -(If No they need to be attached.) 

Signature of Inspector: Date of Approval: 

Hold For Sanitary: Ll Hold For TBA: LI I Hold For Affidavit: [I I Hold For Fees: r l u 

®October 2013 



DAVIDLGOOD 
94500 N LADD ST 

STATE OF WISCONSIN - B.!l'_field SONDAY, BRENT A & ANGELA J 
REAL ESTATE PROPERTY TAX BILL FOR 2014 TOWN OF RUSSELL 

BAYFIELD WI 54814 
(715) 779-5338 

townofrussell@centurytel.net 

BRENT A & ANGELA J 
SONDAY 
4153 DOUGLAS LOOP 

USAF A CO 80840 

PAYMENTS ONLY should reference Tax ID 29197 
DOCUMENT RECORDING, or anything else should reference 
PIN: 04-046-2-51-04-19-4 02-000-10000 
Alternate/Legacy ID: 046102805000 

Important: Be sure this description covers your property. Note that this 
description is for tax bills only and may not be a full legal 
description. See reverse side for important information. 

Property Description I Location of Property 
Site Address: 

Description: NW SE 232 

Acreage: 40.00 

Please include self addressed, stamped envelope for return receipt. 
Please inform your treasurer of any billing address changes. *** 

Assessed Value 
Land 

60,700 

Estimated Fair Market Value 
Land 

60,800 

Improved 
0 

Improved 
0 

Total 
60,700 

Total 
60,800 

Average Assessment 
Ratio 

0.99790 

An "X"means 
unpaid prior 
year taxes. 

D 

Net Assessed Value Rate 
(Does not reflect 
lottery credit) 
0.0155655640 

Real Estate Tax 

First Dollar Credit 

944.82 

0.00 

School taxes reduced Lottery Credit 0.00 
by school levy 

tax credit Net Real Estate Tax 944.82 

$97.20 

Estimated State Aids Allocated Tax District %Tax 
Change Taxing Jurisdiction 2013 

STATE 0 
COUNTY 8,713 

TOWN OF RUSSELL 168,749 

TECHNICAL COLLEGE 3,122 

SCHL-BAYFIELD 58,238 

Total 

2014 

0 
8,938 

170,939 

2,826 

57,134 

Net Tax 
2013 2014 

10.49 
234.65 

187.42 

77.43 

507.82 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

10.32 

236.65 

178.61 

22.03 

497.21 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

First Dollar Credit 
Lottery & Gaming Credit 
Net Prooertv Tax 

1,017.81 
0.00 
0.00 

1.017.81 

944.82 
0.00 
0.00 

944.82 
For payment in full; pay 

By January 31, 2015 

$944.82 

Amount Enclosed: _____ _ 

Make check payable and mail to: 
TOWN OF RUSSELL TREASURER 

DAVIDLGOOD 
94500 N LADD ST 

BAYFIELD WI 54814 
SONDAY, BRENT A & ANGELA J 

Tax ID: 14-046-029197 
Include this stub with your payment 

or pay 1st installment of : $472.41 

By January 31, 2015 

Amount Enclosed: _____ _ 

Make check payable and mail to: 
TOWN OF RUSSELL TREASURER 

DAVIDLGOOD 
94500 N LADD ST 

BAYFIELD WI 54814 
SONDAY, BRENT A & ANGELA J 
Tax ID: 14-046-029197 

Include this stub with your payment 

-1.6 

0.9 

-4.7 

-71.5 

-2.1 

0.0 
0.0 
0.0 

-7.2 
0.0 
0.0 

-7.2 

Total Due: 944.82 
For full payment, pay to 

TOWN OF RUSSELL 
treasurer by 

January 31, 2015 
Warning: If not paid by due dates, 
installment option is lost and total tax 
is delinquent and subject to interest 
and if applicable, penalty. 

(See reverse) 

Pay 2nd installment of : $472.41 

By July 31, 2015 

Amount Enclosed: ------

Make check payable and mail to: 
BAYFIELD TREASURER 

DANIEL ANDERSON 
POBOX397 
WASHBURN WI 54891 

SONDAY, BRENT A & ANGELA J 
Tax ID 14-046-029197 

Include this stub with your payment 



DAVIDLGOOD 
94500 N LADD ST 

STATE OF WISCONSIN - Bayfield SONDA y' BRENT A & ANGELA J 
REAL ESTATE PROPERTY TAX BILL FOR 2014 TOWN OF RUSSELL 

BAYFIELD WI 54814 
(715) 779-5338 

townofrussell@centurytel.net 

BRENT A & ANGELA J 
SONDAY 
4153 DOUGLAS LOOP 

USAF A CO 80840 

PAYMENTS ONLY should reference Tax ID 29198 
DOCUMENT RECORDING, or anything else should reference 
PIN: 04-046-2-51-04-19-4 03-000-10000 
Alternate/Legacy ID: 046102806000 

Important: Be sure this description covers your property. Note that this 
description is for tax bills only and may not be a full legal 
description. See reverse side for important information. 

Property Description I Location of Property 
Site Address: 

Description: SW SE IN V.947 P.882 233 

Acreage: 40.00 

Please include self addressed, stamped envelope for return receipt. 
Please inform your treasurer of any billing address changes. *** 

Assessed Value Average Assessment Net Assessed Value Rate Real Estate Tax 944.82 Land Improved Total Ratio (Does not reflect 
60,700 0 60,700 0.99790 

lottery credit) 
First Dollar Credit 0.00 0.0155655640 

Estimated Fair Market Value An "X"means School taxes reduced Lottery Credit 0.00 

Land Improved Total unpaid prior by school levy 

60,800 0 60,800 year taxes. tax credit Net Real Estate Tax 944.82 

D $97.20 

J<:sttmated State Aids Allocated Tax District %Tax Net Tax 
Taxing Jurisdiction 2013 2014 2013 2014 

STATE 0 0 10.49 10.32 

COUNTY 8,713 8,938 234.65 236.65 

TOWN OF RUSSELL 168,749 170,939 187.42 178.61 

TECHNICAL COLLEGE 3,122 2,826 77.43 22.03 

SCHL-BAYFIELD 58,238 57,134 507.82 497.21 

0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

Total 1,017.81 944.82 
First Dollar Credit 0.00 0.00 
Lottery & Gaming Credit 0.00 0.00 
Net Pronertv Tax 1.017.81 944.82 

For payment in full; pay 

By January 31, 2015 

Amount Enclosed: 

$944.82 

-------

Make check payable and mail to: 
TOWN OF RUSSELL TREASURER 
DAVIDLGOOD 
94500 N LADD ST 

BAYFIELD WI 54814 

SONDAY, BRENT A & ANGELA J 

Tax ID: 14-046-029198 
Include this stub with your payment 

or pay 1st installment of : $472.41 

By January 31, 2015 

Amount Enclosed: ______ _ 

Make check payable and mail to: 
TOWN OF RUSSELL TREASURER 
DAVIDLGOOD 
94500 N LADD ST 

BAYFIELD WI 54814 

SONDAY, BRENT A & ANGELA J 

Tax ID: 14-046-029198 
Include this stub with your payment 

Change 

-1.6 

0.9 

-4.7 

-71.5 Total Due: 944.82 
-2.1 For full payment, pay to 

0.0 TOWN OF RUSSELL 
treasurer by 

0.0 January 31, 2015 
0.0 Warning: If not paid by due dates, 

-7.2 installment option is lost and total tax 

0.0 is delinquent and subject to interest 

0.0 and if applicable, penalty. 

-7.2 
(See reverse) 

Pay 2nd installment of : 

By July 31, 2015 

Amount Enclosed: 

$472.41 

-------
Make check payable and mail to: 
BAYFIELD TREASURER 

DANIEL ANDERSON 
POBOX397 
WASHBURN WI 54891 

SONDAY, BRENT A & ANGELA J 

Tax ID 14-046-029198 
Include this stub with your payment 



C
O
V
E
R

SHEET:

SCALE:

, 
 

D
R
A
W
IN

G
S
 P
R
O
V
ID

E
D
 B

Y
:

D
E
S
C
R
IP
T
IO

N

7
0
2
0
 W

 U
S
 H

W
Y
 2

H
u
rl
e
y
, 
W
is
c
o
n
s
in
 5
4
5
3
4

(7
1
5
)5

6
1
-5

4
2
0
 -
 w

w
w
.s
c
a
n
d
in
a
v
ia
n
lo
g
a
n
d
ti
m
b
e
r.
c
o
m

DATE:

B
Y

D
A
T
E

N
O
.

P
R
O
JE

C
T
 D

E
S
C
R
IP
T
IO

N
:

S
H
E
E
T
 T
IT
L
E
:

S
o
n
d
a
y
 C

a
b
in

A-1

S
c
a
n
d
in
a
v
ia
n
 L
o
g
 a
n
d
 T
im

b
e
r 
W
o
rk
s

4/10/2015

SCANDINAVIAN LOG AND TIMBER WORKS
ASSUMES RESPONSIBILITY FOR
ARCHITECTURAL DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION
OF THE LOG WORK ONLY AS SHOWN IN THIS
PLAN. PROVIDED THE LOG WORK IS
CONSTRUCTED BY SCANDINAVIAN LOG AND
TIMBER WORKS. ALL OTHER ELEMENTS ARE TO
BE APPROVED BY LOCAL BUILDING AUTHORITIES
AND BUILT TO LOCAL BUILDING CODES. ANY
ENGINEERING REQUIRED AND RELATED COSTS
ARE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER.

F
if
th

 R
e
v
is

io
n

Z
.E

.

1
/2

1
/2

0
1

5
6

T
h
ir

d
 R

e
v
is

io
n

NO SCALE

S
ix

th
 R

e
v
is

io
n

Z
.E

.

4
/2

/2
0

1
5

Sonday Cabin

Z
.E

.

Z
.E

.

S
e
v
e
n

th
 R

e
v
is

io
n

4
/1

0
/2

0
1

5

1
2
/2

9
/2

0
1
4

F
o
u

rt
h

 R
e
v
is

io
n

Z
.E

.

1
/6

/2
0

1
5

Log Work by Scandinavian Log and Timber Works

7 84 5



DN

B18R

F
H

B
3

6
R

B
4

8
D

W

B
4

8

B12R

S
B

3
3

S
B

3
3

S
B

7
2

BF9

B
3

6

B
57

B18R

F
H

B
3

6
R

B
4

8
D

W

B
4

8

B12R

S
B

3
3

S
B

3
3

S
B

7
2

BF9

B
3

6

B
57

945239

W09W09W09 W07W07W07 W09W09W09

W02W02W02

W02W02W02

W02W02W02

W12W12W12

3
0

6
8

W04W04W045068W03W03W03

3
6

6
8

3
0

6
8

W02W02W02

W02W02W02

W04W04W04

2668

5068 5068

2668

2668

2
6

6
8

2568

2
6

6
8

2
5

6
8

4
6

6
8

2
6

6
8

W02W02W02 3068

W02W02W02

W02W02W02

18080

3
0

6
8

W02W02W02

W09W09W09

UP

DN

UP

20'-11" x 20'-5"

6'-6" x 5'-11"

12'-5" x 3'-11"

28'-11" x 7'-4"

12'-8" x 16'

7'-9" x 5'-11"

12'-5" x 3'-11"

11'-4" x 14'-11"

12'-8" x 10'

31' x 23'

8'-4" x 12'-9"

1733 sq ft

2
4

'

32'

14' 1
1

'
2
'

4
6

'

8
'

5
'-
3
 1

/2
"

5
'-
6
"

2
7

'-
2

 1
/2

"

2
'-
0
 1

/4
"

8
'-
4
"

1
1

'-
3

 1
/2

"
2
'-
1
"

2
'-
1
"

3
'-
5
"

12'

47'

35'

17'-6"17'-6"

4
6

'

1
9

'
1
6

'
3
'

8
'

5
'-
8
"

2
'-
1
"

1
1

'-
3

"
1
6

'

47'

12' 2'-6" 30' 2'-6"

4' 11' 11' 4'6' 6'

5'
-6

"

CL

1
2

'

CL

12'

DECK

LIVING AREA

R
o
u

n
d

 T
o
p

 A
rc

h

WINDOW SCHEDULE
NUMBER LABEL QTY FLOOR SIZE WIDTH HEIGHT R/O DESCRIPTION
W01 1818AW   2 2 1818AW 20 " 20 " 21"X21" AWNING
W02 2030HO   9 1 2030HO 24 " 36 " 25"X37" HOPPER
W03 2030SC   1 1 2030SC 24 " 36 " 25"X37" SNGL CASEMENT-HL
W04 2030SC   2 1 2030SC 24 " 36 " 25"X37" SNGL CASEMENT-HR
W05 4030DC   2 2 4030DC 48 " 36 " 49"X37" DBL CASEMENT-LHL/RHR
W06 4046FX   2 2 4046FX 48 " 54 " 49"X55" FIXED GLASS
W07 5026DC   1 1 5026DC 60 " 30 " 61"X31" DBL CASEMENT-LHL/RHR
W08 6664MU   2 0 6664 78 1/4 " 75 1/2 " 79 1/4"X76 1/2"MULLED UNIT-LHL/RHR
W09 6664MU   3 1 6664 78 1/4 " 75 1/2 " 79 1/4"X76 1/2"MULLED UNIT-LHL/RHR
W12 8030MU   1 1 8030 96 " 36 " 97"X37" MULLED UNIT-LHL/RHR
W15 8060FX   1 2 8060FX 96 " 72 " 97"X73" FIXED GLASS

BATH BATH

GARAGE

KITCHEN

DINING

LIVING

HALL

ENTRY

HALL

MASTER BDRM

SHEET:

SCALE:

, 
 

D
R
A
W
IN

G
S
 P
R
O
V
ID

E
D
 B

Y
:

D
E
S
C
R
IP
T
IO

N

7
0
2
0
 W

 U
S
 H

W
Y
 2

H
u
rl
e
y
, 
W
is
c
o
n
s
in
 5
4
5
3
4

(7
1
5
)5

6
1
-5

4
2
0
 -
 w

w
w
.s
c
a
n
d
in
a
v
ia
n
lo
g
a
n
d
ti
m
b
e
r.
c
o
m

DATE:

B
Y

D
A
T
E

N
O
.

P
R
O
JE

C
T
 D

E
S
C
R
IP
T
IO

N
:

S
H
E
E
T
 T
IT
L
E
:

S
o
n
d
a
y
 C

a
b
in

A-2

S
c
a
n
d
in
a
v
ia
n
 L
o
g
 a
n
d
 T
im

b
e
r 
W
o
rk
s

4/10/2015

SCANDINAVIAN LOG AND TIMBER WORKS
ASSUMES RESPONSIBILITY FOR
ARCHITECTURAL DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION
OF THE LOG WORK ONLY AS SHOWN IN THIS
PLAN. PROVIDED THE LOG WORK IS
CONSTRUCTED BY SCANDINAVIAN LOG AND
TIMBER WORKS. ALL OTHER ELEMENTS ARE TO
BE APPROVED BY LOCAL BUILDING AUTHORITIES
AND BUILT TO LOCAL BUILDING CODES. ANY
ENGINEERING REQUIRED AND RELATED COSTS
ARE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER.

F
if
th

 R
e
v
is

io
n

Z
.E

.

1
/2

1
/2

0
1

5
6

T
h
ir

d
 R

e
v
is

io
n

1' = 1/4"

S
ix

th
 R

e
v
is

io
n

Z
.E

.

4
/2

/2
0

1
5

M
A
IN

 F
L
O
O
R

Z
.E

.

Z
.E

.

S
e
v
e
n

th
 R

e
v
is

io
n

4
/1

0
/2

0
1

5

1
2
/2

9
/2

0
1
4

F
o
u

rt
h

 R
e
v
is

io
n

Z
.E

.

1
/6

/2
0

1
5

7 84

���� ����	

5



DN

S
B

4
8

S
B

4
8

40710216

W06W06W06 W15W15W15 W06W06W06

W05W05W05W01W01W01W01W01W01W05W05W05

2
6

6
8

2668

2
6

6
8

2668 2668

12 : 12 12 : 12

1
2
 :

 1
2

1
2
 :

 1
2

4
 :
 1

2

8
 :
 1

2
8

 :
 1

2

8 : 12

4
 :
 1

2

8 : 12

4
 : 1

24 : 12

4 : 12

11'-8" x 23'-6"

22' x 23'-6"

2033 sq ft

6' x 9'-8"

CL

11'-10"

CL

3'-9"

CL

3'-10"

CL

3'-9"11'-10"

4
6
'

8
'

1
3
'-
8
 1

/2
"

2
4
'-
3
 1

/2
"

12'

47'

35'

7'-3"4'2'-4"8'2'-5"4'7'
4

6
'

1
9
'

1
6
'

3
'

8
'

47'
12' 2'-6" 30' 2'-6"

CL

1
2
'

11'-5" 3'-1" 6' 3'-1" 11'-5"

1
0
'-
2
 1

/2
"

OPEN BELOW

LIVING AREA

BATH

LOFT

SHEET:

SCALE:

, 
 

D
R
A
W
IN

G
S
 P
R
O
V
ID

E
D
 B

Y
:

D
E
S
C
R
IP
T
IO

N

7
0
2
0
 W

 U
S
 H

W
Y
 2

H
u
rl
e
y
, 
W
is
c
o
n
s
in
 5
4
5
3
4

(7
1
5
)5

6
1
-5

4
2
0
 -
 w

w
w
.s
c
a
n
d
in
a
v
ia
n
lo
g
a
n
d
ti
m
b
e
r.
c
o
m

DATE:

B
Y

D
A
T
E

N
O
.

P
R
O
JE

C
T
 D

E
S
C
R
IP
T
IO

N
:

S
H
E
E
T
 T
IT
L
E
:

S
o
n
d
a
y
 C

a
b
in

A-3

S
c
a
n
d
in
a
v
ia
n
 L
o
g
 a
n
d
 T
im

b
e
r 
W
o
rk
s

4/10/2015

SCANDINAVIAN LOG AND TIMBER WORKS
ASSUMES RESPONSIBILITY FOR
ARCHITECTURAL DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION
OF THE LOG WORK ONLY AS SHOWN IN THIS
PLAN. PROVIDED THE LOG WORK IS
CONSTRUCTED BY SCANDINAVIAN LOG AND
TIMBER WORKS. ALL OTHER ELEMENTS ARE TO
BE APPROVED BY LOCAL BUILDING AUTHORITIES
AND BUILT TO LOCAL BUILDING CODES. ANY
ENGINEERING REQUIRED AND RELATED COSTS
ARE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER.

F
if
th

 R
e
v
is

io
n

Z
.E

.

1
/2

1
/2

0
1

5
6

T
h
ir

d
 R

e
v
is

io
n

1' = 1/4"

S
ix

th
 R

e
v
is

io
n

Z
.E

.

4
/2

/2
0

1
5

S
E
C
O
N
D
 F
L
O
O
R

Z
.E

.

Z
.E

.

S
e
v
e
n

th
 R

e
v
is

io
n

4
/1

0
/2

0
1

5

1
2
/2

9
/2

0
1
4

F
o
u

rt
h

 R
e
v
is

io
n

Z
.E

.

1
/6

/2
0

1
5

7 84


���� ����	

5



 -8 

 -7 

 -6  -6 

 -5  -5 

 -4 

 -3  -3 

 -2  -2 

 -1 

 0 

 0 

 0  0 

 0
 

S

S

S S

FHB3645R

F
H

B
4

2
4

5
R

B30

SB48B24R FHB3645R

F
H

B
4

2
4

5
R

B30

SB48B24R

W08W08W08 5068 W08W08W08

2
6

6
8

2668 2668

2
6

6
8

6668

2
6

6
8

UP

2541 sq ft

2
'

CL

1
2
'

12' 12'23'

3
8
'

3
8
'

1
9
'

1
6
'

3
'

47'

12' 12' 23'

CL

CL

9
'-
2

"
9

'-
6

"

CL

7'-8"

CL

2'-10"

CL

9'-4"

CL

10'-8"

CL

9'-4"2'-10"

CL

7
'-
8

"

LIVING AREA

Foundation

SHEET:

SCALE:

, 
 

D
R
A
W
IN

G
S
 P
R
O
V
ID

E
D
 B

Y
:

D
E
S
C
R
IP
T
IO

N

7
0
2
0
 W

 U
S
 H

W
Y
 2

H
u
rl
e
y
, 
W
is
c
o
n
s
in
 5
4
5
3
4

(7
1
5
)5

6
1
-5

4
2
0
 -
 w

w
w
.s
c
a
n
d
in
a
v
ia
n
lo
g
a
n
d
ti
m
b
e
r.
c
o
m

DATE:

B
Y

D
A
T
E

N
O
.

P
R
O
JE

C
T
 D

E
S
C
R
IP
T
IO

N
:

S
H
E
E
T
 T
IT
L
E
:

S
o
n
d
a
y
 C

a
b
in

A-4

S
c
a
n
d
in
a
v
ia
n
 L
o
g
 a
n
d
 T
im

b
e
r 
W
o
rk
s

4/10/2015

SCANDINAVIAN LOG AND TIMBER WORKS
ASSUMES RESPONSIBILITY FOR
ARCHITECTURAL DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION
OF THE LOG WORK ONLY AS SHOWN IN THIS
PLAN. PROVIDED THE LOG WORK IS
CONSTRUCTED BY SCANDINAVIAN LOG AND
TIMBER WORKS. ALL OTHER ELEMENTS ARE TO
BE APPROVED BY LOCAL BUILDING AUTHORITIES
AND BUILT TO LOCAL BUILDING CODES. ANY
ENGINEERING REQUIRED AND RELATED COSTS
ARE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER.

F
if
th

 R
e
v
is

io
n

Z
.E

.

1
/2

1
/2

0
1

5
6

T
h
ir

d
 R

e
v
is

io
n

1' = 1/4"

S
ix

th
 R

e
v
is

io
n

Z
.E

.

4
/2

/2
0

1
5

F
O
U
N
D
A
T
IO

N
Z

.E
.

Z
.E

.

S
e
v
e
n

th
 R

e
v
is

io
n

4
/1

0
/2

0
1

5

1
2
/2

9
/2

0
1
4

F
o
u

rt
h

 R
e
v
is

io
n

Z
.E

.

1
/6

/2
0

1
5

7 84

���������

5



Cross Section 21

Cross Section 22 SHEET:

SCALE:

, 
 

D
R
A
W
IN

G
S
 P
R
O
V
ID

E
D
 B

Y
:

D
E
S
C
R
IP
T
IO

N

7
0
2
0
 W

 U
S
 H

W
Y
 2

H
u
rl
e
y
, 
W
is
c
o
n
s
in
 5
4
5
3
4

(7
1
5
)5

6
1
-5

4
2
0
 -
 w

w
w
.s
c
a
n
d
in
a
v
ia
n
lo
g
a
n
d
ti
m
b
e
r.
c
o
m

DATE:

B
Y

D
A
T
E

N
O
.

P
R
O
JE

C
T
 D

E
S
C
R
IP
T
IO

N
:

S
H
E
E
T
 T
IT
L
E
:

S
o
n
d
a
y
 C

a
b
in

A-5

S
c
a
n
d
in
a
v
ia
n
 L
o
g
 a
n
d
 T
im

b
e
r 
W
o
rk
s

4/10/2015

SCANDINAVIAN LOG AND TIMBER WORKS
ASSUMES RESPONSIBILITY FOR
ARCHITECTURAL DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION
OF THE LOG WORK ONLY AS SHOWN IN THIS
PLAN. PROVIDED THE LOG WORK IS
CONSTRUCTED BY SCANDINAVIAN LOG AND
TIMBER WORKS. ALL OTHER ELEMENTS ARE TO
BE APPROVED BY LOCAL BUILDING AUTHORITIES
AND BUILT TO LOCAL BUILDING CODES. ANY
ENGINEERING REQUIRED AND RELATED COSTS
ARE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER.

F
if
th

 R
e
v
is

io
n

Z
.E

.

1
/2

1
/2

0
1

5
6

T
h
ir

d
 R

e
v
is

io
n

1' = 1/4"

S
ix

th
 R

e
v
is

io
n

Z
.E

.

4
/2

/2
0

1
5

E
L
E
V
A
T
IO

N
S

Z
.E

.

Z
.E

.

S
e
v
e
n

th
 R

e
v
is

io
n

4
/1

0
/2

0
1

5

1
2
/2

9
/2

0
1
4

F
o
u

rt
h

 R
e
v
is

io
n

Z
.E

.

1
/6

/2
0

1
5

���	 ���������

7 84

�	��� ���������

5



Cross Section 23

Cross Section 24
SHEET:

SCALE:

, 
 

D
R
A
W
IN

G
S
 P
R
O
V
ID

E
D
 B

Y
:

D
E
S
C
R
IP
T
IO

N

7
0
2
0
 W

 U
S
 H

W
Y
 2

H
u
rl
e
y
, 
W
is
c
o
n
s
in
 5
4
5
3
4

(7
1
5
)5

6
1
-5

4
2
0
 -
 w

w
w
.s
c
a
n
d
in
a
v
ia
n
lo
g
a
n
d
ti
m
b
e
r.
c
o
m

DATE:

B
Y

D
A
T
E

N
O
.

P
R
O
JE

C
T
 D

E
S
C
R
IP
T
IO

N
:

S
H
E
E
T
 T
IT
L
E
:

S
o
n
d
a
y
 C

a
b
in

A-6

S
c
a
n
d
in
a
v
ia
n
 L
o
g
 a
n
d
 T
im

b
e
r 
W
o
rk
s

4/10/2015

SCANDINAVIAN LOG AND TIMBER WORKS
ASSUMES RESPONSIBILITY FOR
ARCHITECTURAL DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION
OF THE LOG WORK ONLY AS SHOWN IN THIS
PLAN. PROVIDED THE LOG WORK IS
CONSTRUCTED BY SCANDINAVIAN LOG AND
TIMBER WORKS. ALL OTHER ELEMENTS ARE TO
BE APPROVED BY LOCAL BUILDING AUTHORITIES
AND BUILT TO LOCAL BUILDING CODES. ANY
ENGINEERING REQUIRED AND RELATED COSTS
ARE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER.

F
if
th

 R
e
v
is

io
n

Z
.E

.

1
/2

1
/2

0
1

5
6

T
h
ir

d
 R

e
v
is

io
n

1' = 1/4"

S
ix

th
 R

e
v
is

io
n

Z
.E

.

4
/2

/2
0

1
5

E
L
E
V
A
T
IO

N
S

Z
.E

.

Z
.E

.

S
e
v
e
n

th
 R

e
v
is

io
n

4
/1

0
/2

0
1

5

1
2
/2

9
/2

0
1
4

1' = 1/4"

F
o
u

rt
h

 R
e
v
is

io
n

Z
.E

.

1
/6

/2
0

1
5

���� ���������

7 84

����� ���������

5



Cross Section 27

SHEET:

SCALE:

, 
 

D
R
A
W
IN

G
S
 P
R
O
V
ID

E
D
 B

Y
:

D
E
S
C
R
IP
T
IO

N

7
0
2
0
 W

 U
S
 H

W
Y
 2

H
u
rl
e
y
, 
W
is
c
o
n
s
in
 5
4
5
3
4

(7
1
5
)5

6
1
-5

4
2
0
 -
 w

w
w
.s
c
a
n
d
in
a
v
ia
n
lo
g
a
n
d
ti
m
b
e
r.
c
o
m

DATE:

B
Y

D
A
T
E

N
O
.

P
R
O
JE

C
T
 D

E
S
C
R
IP
T
IO

N
:

S
H
E
E
T
 T
IT
L
E
:

S
o
n
d
a
y
 C

a
b
in

A-7

S
c
a
n
d
in
a
v
ia
n
 L
o
g
 a
n
d
 T
im

b
e
r 
W
o
rk
s

4/10/2015

SCANDINAVIAN LOG AND TIMBER WORKS
ASSUMES RESPONSIBILITY FOR
ARCHITECTURAL DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION
OF THE LOG WORK ONLY AS SHOWN IN THIS
PLAN. PROVIDED THE LOG WORK IS
CONSTRUCTED BY SCANDINAVIAN LOG AND
TIMBER WORKS. ALL OTHER ELEMENTS ARE TO
BE APPROVED BY LOCAL BUILDING AUTHORITIES
AND BUILT TO LOCAL BUILDING CODES. ANY
ENGINEERING REQUIRED AND RELATED COSTS
ARE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER.

F
if
th

 R
e
v
is

io
n

Z
.E

.

1
/2

1
/2

0
1

5
6

T
h
ir

d
 R

e
v
is

io
n

�	��� 
������

S
ix

th
 R

e
v
is

io
n

Z
.E

.

4
/2

/2
0

1
5

C
R
O
S
S
 S

E
C
T
IO

N
Z

.E
.

Z
.E

.

S
e
v
e
n

th
 R

e
v
is

io
n

4
/1

0
/2

0
1

5

1
2
/2

9
/2

0
1
4

F
o
u

rt
h

 R
e
v
is

io
n

Z
.E

.

1
/6

/2
0

1
5

7 84 5



DN

UP

DN

UP

R

Recessed Down Light 6

WP

Duplex (weatherproof)

R

Recessed Down Light 6

Traditional Semi Flush

Ring Chandelier

Arts & Crafts Pendant

Arts & Crafts PendantArts & Crafts Pendant

Arts & Crafts Pendant

B
as

ic
 4

8 
[4

8W
]

Exhaust (light)

Exhaust (light)

Classic Ceiling Fan Light Fixture

R

Recessed Down Light 6

R

Recessed Down Light 6

R

Recessed Down Light 6

R

Recessed Down Light 6

R

Recessed Down Light 6

R

Recessed Down Light 6

Vintage Chandelier

Vintage Chandelier

Classic Ceiling Fan Light Fixture

DuplexDuplexDuplex

D
u

p
le

x
D

u
p

le
x

D
u

p
le

x
D

u
p

le
x

3

T
h

re
e

 W
a

y

3

T
h

re
e

 W
a

y
S

in
g

le
 P

o
le

3

T
h

re
e

 W
a

y

Duplex

3

Three WaySingle PoleSingle Pole

WP

Duplex (weatherproof)

WP

Duplex (weatherproof)Spherical Lantern Spherical Lantern

GFCI

G
F

C
I

GFCI

G
F

C
I

D
u

p
le

x

D
u

p
le

x
D

u
p

le
x

D
u

p
le

x
S

in
g

le
 P

o
le

S
in

g
le

 P
o

le

3

T
h

re
e

 W
a

y
S

in
g

le
 P

o
le

V
a

n
it
y
 V

a
la

n
c
e

V
a

n
it
y
 V

a
la

n
c
e

Duplex

Duplex

3

Three Way

3

Three WaySingle Pole

3

Three Way

GFCI

G
F

C
I

V
a

n
it
y
 V

a
la

n
c
e

Duplex

220V

DuplexDuplex

Duplex

Duplex Duplex

3

Three Way

3

Three Way

3

Three Way

Single Pole

Duplex

3

Three Way

3

Three Way

3

Three Way

4

Four WaySingle Pole

3

Three Way

3

Three WayDuplex

D
u

p
le

x
3

T
h

re
e

 W
a

y

3

T
h

re
e

 W
a

y

D
u

p
le

x

D
u

p
le

x

D
u

p
le

x
D

u
p

le
x

D
u

p
le

x
D

u
p

le
x

1733 sq ft

2
4
'

32'

14' 1
1
'

2
'

5'
-6

"

CL

1
2
'

CL

12'

DECK

LIVING AREA

WINDOW SCHEDULE
NUMBER LABEL QTY FLOOR SIZE WIDTH HEIGHT R/O DESCRIPTION
W01 1818AW   2 2 1818AW 20 " 20 " 21"X21" AWNING
W02 2030HO   9 1 2030HO 24 " 36 " 25"X37" HOPPER
W03 2030SC   1 1 2030SC 24 " 36 " 25"X37" SNGL CASEMENT-HL
W04 2030SC   2 1 2030SC 24 " 36 " 25"X37" SNGL CASEMENT-HR
W05 4030DC   2 2 4030DC 48 " 36 " 49"X37" DBL CASEMENT-LHL/RHR
W06 4046FX   2 2 4046FX 48 " 54 " 49"X55" FIXED GLASS
W07 5026DC   1 1 5026DC 60 " 30 " 61"X31" DBL CASEMENT-LHL/RHR
W08 6664MU   2 0 6664 78 1/4 " 75 1/2 " 79 1/4"X76 1/2"MULLED UNIT-LHL/RHR
W09 6664MU   3 1 6664 78 1/4 " 75 1/2 " 79 1/4"X76 1/2"MULLED UNIT-LHL/RHR
W12 8030MU   1 1 8030 96 " 36 " 97"X37" MULLED UNIT-LHL/RHR
W15 8060FX   1 2 8060FX 96 " 72 " 97"X73" FIXED GLASS

BATH BATH

GARAGE

KITCHEN

DINING

LIVING

HALL

ENTRY

HALL

MASTER BDRM

1st Floor

SHEET:

SCALE:

, 
 

D
R
A
W
IN

G
S
 P
R
O
V
ID

E
D
 B

Y
:

D
E
S
C
R
IP
T
IO

N

7
0
2
0
 W

 U
S
 H

W
Y
 2

H
u
rl
e
y
, 
W
is
c
o
n
s
in
 5
4
5
3
4

(7
1
5
)5

6
1
-5

4
2
0
 -
 w

w
w
.s
c
a
n
d
in
a
v
ia
n
lo
g
a
n
d
ti
m
b
e
r.
c
o
m

DATE:

B
Y

D
A
T
E

N
O
.

P
R
O
JE

C
T
 D

E
S
C
R
IP
T
IO

N
:

S
H
E
E
T
 T
IT
L
E
:

S
o
n
d
a
y
 C

a
b
in

A-8

S
c
a
n
d
in
a
v
ia
n
 L
o
g
 a
n
d
 T
im

b
e
r 
W
o
rk
s

4/10/2015

SCANDINAVIAN LOG AND TIMBER WORKS
ASSUMES RESPONSIBILITY FOR
ARCHITECTURAL DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION
OF THE LOG WORK ONLY AS SHOWN IN THIS
PLAN. PROVIDED THE LOG WORK IS
CONSTRUCTED BY SCANDINAVIAN LOG AND
TIMBER WORKS. ALL OTHER ELEMENTS ARE TO
BE APPROVED BY LOCAL BUILDING AUTHORITIES
AND BUILT TO LOCAL BUILDING CODES. ANY
ENGINEERING REQUIRED AND RELATED COSTS
ARE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER.

F
if
th

 R
e
v
is

io
n

Z
.E

.

1
/2

1
/2

0
1

5
6

T
h
ir

d
 R

e
v
is

io
n

S
ix

th
 R

e
v
is

io
n

Z
.E

.

4
/2

/2
0

1
5

E
L
E
C
T
R
IC

A
L

Z
.E

.

Z
.E

.

S
e
v
e
n

th
 R

e
v
is

io
n

4
/1

0
/2

0
1

5

1
2
/2

9
/2

0
1
4

F
o
u

rt
h

 R
e
v
is

io
n

Z
.E

.

1
/6

/2
0

1
5

7 84 5



DN

Ceiling Fan (lights)
Ceiling Fan (lights)

Traditional Semi Flush

B
a

s
ic

 4
8

 [
4

8
W

]
B

a
s
ic

 4
8

 [
4

8
W

]

Exhaust (light)

Duplex

Duplex Duplex

D
up

le
x

D
u

p
le

x
D

u
p

le
x

3

T
h

re
e

 W
a

y

3

T
h

re
e

 W
a

y

V
a

n
it
y
 V

a
la

n
c
e

GFCI

G
F

C
I

D
u

p
le

x

Single Pole

3

Three Way

3

Three Way

Duplex

3

T
h

re
e

 W
a

y

3

T
h

re
e

 W
a

y
D

u
p

le
x

D
u

p
le

x

Single PoleSingle Pole Duplex

D
u

p
le

x

D
u

p
le

x
D

u
p

le
x

D
u

p
le

x
D

u
p

le
x

2033 sq ft
CL

11'-10"

CL

3'-9"

CL

3'-10"

CL

3'-9"11'-10"

CL

1
2

'

11'-5" 3'-1" 6' 3'-1" 11'-5"

1
0

'-
2

 1
/2

"

OPEN BELOW

LIVING AREA

BATH

LOFT

2nd Floor

SHEET:

SCALE:

, 
 

D
R
A
W
IN

G
S
 P
R
O
V
ID

E
D
 B

Y
:

D
E
S
C
R
IP
T
IO

N

7
0
2
0
 W

 U
S
 H

W
Y
 2

H
u
rl
e
y
, 
W
is
c
o
n
s
in
 5
4
5
3
4

(7
1
5
)5

6
1
-5

4
2
0
 -
 w

w
w
.s
c
a
n
d
in
a
v
ia
n
lo
g
a
n
d
ti
m
b
e
r.
c
o
m

DATE:

B
Y

D
A
T
E

N
O
.

P
R
O
JE

C
T
 D

E
S
C
R
IP
T
IO

N
:

S
H
E
E
T
 T
IT
L
E
:

S
o
n
d
a
y
 C

a
b
in

A-9

S
c
a
n
d
in
a
v
ia
n
 L
o
g
 a
n
d
 T
im

b
e
r 
W
o
rk
s

4/10/2015

SCANDINAVIAN LOG AND TIMBER WORKS
ASSUMES RESPONSIBILITY FOR
ARCHITECTURAL DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION
OF THE LOG WORK ONLY AS SHOWN IN THIS
PLAN. PROVIDED THE LOG WORK IS
CONSTRUCTED BY SCANDINAVIAN LOG AND
TIMBER WORKS. ALL OTHER ELEMENTS ARE TO
BE APPROVED BY LOCAL BUILDING AUTHORITIES
AND BUILT TO LOCAL BUILDING CODES. ANY
ENGINEERING REQUIRED AND RELATED COSTS
ARE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER.

F
if
th

 R
e
v
is

io
n

Z
.E

.

1
/2

1
/2

0
1

5
6

T
h
ir

d
 R

e
v
is

io
n

S
ix

th
 R

e
v
is

io
n

Z
.E

.

4
/2

/2
0

1
5

E
L
E
C
T
R
IC

A
L

Z
.E

.

E
L
E
C
T
R
IC

A
L

Z
.E

.

S
e
v
e
n

th
 R

e
v
is

io
n

4
/1

0
/2

0
1

5

1
2
/2

9
/2

0
1
4

F
o
u

rt
h

 R
e
v
is

io
n

Z
.E

.

1
/6

/2
0

1
5

7 84 5



Vertical Log

Screw Jack

Blocking Material

Floor Joists

Flooring

Structural Support

SETTLER DETAIL WHEN ON BOTTOM OF POST

Vertical Log

Screw Jack

Blocking Material

Floor Joists

Flooring

Structural Support

SETTLER DETAIL WHEN ON BOTTOM OF POST

"L" flashing - Around exterior chimney 
base.

Stove pipe runs non stop between framing out the 
top of chimney - Built to manufacturers specs. Make 
sure to allow for settling as the top section of 
chimney will settle with house. 

Framing

Roofing

Log walls

Optional Trim

Ridge or purlin

Top section of chimney built attached to roof

Freestanding (Lower Section) fireplace 
- Make sure it is not in contact with 
anything on the walls or roof.

ZERO CLEARANCE FIREPLACE DETAIL

Step flashing - Make sure there is enough 
overlap during construction, the flashing will 
separate as the structure settles

Double header on either side 
of fireplace to support roof.

Framing

Roofing

Log walls

Optional Trim

Ridge or purlin

Freestanding fireplace - Make sure it is 
not in contact with anything on the walls or 
roof.

STAND ALONE FIREPLACE DETAIL

Log

Window

Two-Step Trim Fiberglass ins. with Vapor 
Barrier

Trim

2x6 Rough Framing

Closed cell foam insulation 
between log and rough 
framing on bottom and sides 

Window and door spray insulation

WINDOW INSTALLATION

Screw Jack

Pocket in Vertical Log

Pocket in Horizontal Log

Horizontal Log

Vertical Log

SETTLER DETAIL WHEN ON TOP OF POST

Vertical Log

Screw Jack

Blocking Material

Floor Joists

Flooring

Structural Support

SETTLER DETAIL WHEN ON BOTTOM OF POST

"L" flashing - Around exterior chimney 
base.

Stove pipe runs non stop between framing out the 
top of chimney - Built to manufacturers specs. Make 
sure to allow for settling as the top section of 
chimney will settle with house. 

Framing

Roofing

Log walls

Optional Trim

Ridge or purlin

Top section of chimney built attached to roof

Freestanding (Lower Section) fireplace 
- Make sure it is not in contact with 
anything on the walls or roof.

ZERO CLEARANCE FIREPLACE DETAIL

Step flashing - Make sure there is enough 
overlap during construction, the flashing will 
separate as the structure settles

Double header on either side 
of fireplace to support roof.

Framing

Roofing

Log walls

Optional Trim

Ridge or purlin

Freestanding fireplace - Make sure it is 
not in contact with anything on the walls or 
roof.

STAND ALONE FIREPLACE DETAIL

Log

Window

Two-Step Trim Fiberglass ins. with Vapor 
Barrier

Trim

2x6 Rough Framing

Closed cell foam insulation 
between log and rough 
framing on bottom and sides 

Window and door spray insulation

WINDOW INSTALLATION

Screw Jack

Pocket in Vertical Log

Pocket in Horizontal Log

Horizontal Log

Vertical Log

SETTLER DETAIL WHEN ON TOP OF POST

Vertical Log

Screw Jack

Blocking Material

Floor Joists

Flooring

Structural Support

SETTLER DETAIL WHEN ON BOTTOM OF POST

SHEET:

SCALE:

, 
 

D
R
A
W
IN

G
S
 P
R
O
V
ID

E
D
 B

Y
:

D
E
S
C
R
IP
T
IO

N

7
0
2
0
 W

 U
S
 H

W
Y
 2

H
u
rl
e
y
, 
W
is
c
o
n
s
in
 5
4
5
3
4

(7
1
5
)5

6
1
-5

4
2
0
 -
 w

w
w
.s
c
a
n
d
in
a
v
ia
n
lo
g
a
n
d
ti
m
b
e
r.
c
o
m

DATE:

B
Y

D
A
T
E

N
O
.

P
R
O
JE

C
T
 D

E
S
C
R
IP
T
IO

N
:

S
H
E
E
T
 T
IT
L
E
:

S
o
n
d
a
y
 C

a
b
in

A-10

S
c
a
n
d
in
a
v
ia
n
 L
o
g
 a
n
d
 T
im

b
e
r 
W
o
rk
s

4/10/2015

SCANDINAVIAN LOG AND TIMBER WORKS
ASSUMES RESPONSIBILITY FOR
ARCHITECTURAL DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION
OF THE LOG WORK ONLY AS SHOWN IN THIS
PLAN. PROVIDED THE LOG WORK IS
CONSTRUCTED BY SCANDINAVIAN LOG AND
TIMBER WORKS. ALL OTHER ELEMENTS ARE TO
BE APPROVED BY LOCAL BUILDING AUTHORITIES
AND BUILT TO LOCAL BUILDING CODES. ANY
ENGINEERING REQUIRED AND RELATED COSTS
ARE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER.

F
if
th

 R
e
v
is

io
n

Z
.E

.

1
/2

1
/2

0
1

5
6

T
h
ir

d
 R

e
v
is

io
n

S
ix

th
 R

e
v
is

io
n

Z
.E

.

4
/2

/2
0

1
5

Z
.E

.

Z
.E

.

S
e
v
e
n

th
 R

e
v
is

io
n

4
/1

0
/2

0
1

5

1
2
/2

9
/2

0
1
4

NO SCALE

F
o
u

rt
h

 R
e
v
is

io
n

Z
.E

.

1
/6

/2
0

1
5

7 84

�������

5
D
E
T
A
IL
S











______ - ---- - ------- ----------------------------------__ _ _____ _ _______________________ _ __ __ ______________ _ 

TOWN BOARD RECOMMENDATION - CLASS B (aka: TBA) 

Date Zoning Received: (Stamp Here)
When Town Board has completed this form. please mail to: 

Bayfield County Planning and Zoning Department 
P.O. Box 58 - Washburn, WI 54891 Web Site available: 
Phone - (715) 373-6138 www.bayfieldcounty.org/zonlng 
Fax - (71 S) 373-0114 
e-mail: zoning@bayfieldcounty.org 

j-------- --- - --------------- ---- --- - -- --- - - ------------------ ----------------------------------~--------, 
: Applicants must tolWard this (Pink) form to the Planning and Zoning Department with their application. Plannrng and : 
: Zoning Dept. must send form and copy of application to the Town Clerk. (It is requested that Board of Adjustment & Zoning I 

: Committee public hearing(s) and agenda item(s) receive Town Board's position prior to consideration of application.) 
THIS FORM MUST BE GIVEN TO TOWN CLERK BY ZONING 

1 

Property Address ~o....:.....---=;;_ 
l..( ____ _ 

MjfU,-/; 1#/ S};P/y Agent's Telephone 7,J ~d' - jiXJ/ 

Telephone 2/..l--"7 7,?  SV.s ) Written Authorization Attached: Yes (V( No ( ) 

Accurate Legal De~criptiQn. jnvolved in this request (specify only the property Involved with this application) 
/f.L¥,v ~ '/'1 ~ ;., (; Y'I .s .!J~ . 

..s W 114 of ~6 1/4, Section U ,Township ~-/ N., Range ~W. Town of _1,_"«_J_.f_f!_/,_/______ 

Govt. Lot ----':::=""Lot Block -=- ~---------------CSM#------

Volume //..1 I Page 7~.r of Deeds 

Additional Legal Description: _ -_____________________________ 

Applicant: (State what you are asking for) ZonIng Dlstrlct:_ F_ -...r;.t______ 

Y},)'f( -tJ-1.tk L J"Y)/ rLJ!, 

r----------------------------------------------------- --------------------------------------------------~ 

We, the Town Board, TOWN OF L..L- , do hereby recommend to 

o Table ~Approval 0 Disapproval 


W,Hlavm~u reiivle!iwe orm olf ~~ Wjgith he!6i ofj
iiie yo !li!n ~ ~\PdpjtlihIiISf~flij~ cl mi1pat1lbljjllfgilytil il\Ctm Ciij prehensive and/or Land Use Plan: lNi~~.~ 
to! lO~ 

mif~~ons iQ Yes 0 No 


Township: (In detail cleariy state Town Board's reason for recommendation of tabling, approval or disapproval) 


... THE FOLLOWING MUST BE INCLUDED WITH THIS FORM: , I -, 
: 1. The Tabled, Approval or Disapproval box checked 
: 2. The Town's reasoning for the tabling, approval or disapproval 
: 3. The Pink form retumed to Zoning Department not a cOPY or fax 
I 

~ f1~~ 
: Receiving Town Board approval, does not allow the start 
: of construction or business, you must first obtain your 
: permit card(s) from the Planning and Zoning Department. 
I 
, 

~_F~~~:_E~~~~~)91 __________________________________ ____________________ ___ ___ _________________ ________ __ I 

mailto:zoning@bayfieldcounty.org
www.bayfieldcounty.org/zonlng


Town of Russell 
35900 State Highway 13 

Bayfield, Wisconsin 54814 

(715) 779-5338 or Fax (715)779-0249  

e-mail townofrussell@centurytel.net                          website  www.townofrussell.org  
 

Brian Goodwin-Chairman  Dave Good-Clerk/Treasurer Judy Meierotto-Deputy Clerk 

  

March 4, 2015 

To: Bayfield County Planning & Zoning 

RE: Bolder Point LLC Conditional Use Permit – Non-metallic Mine 

The Town of Russell Plan Commission and Town Board both reviewed and 

recommended approval of the above referenced permit at a Joint Plan Commission-

Special Town Board Meeting held March 3, 2015. 

 

The Town Board motion to recommend approval contained information pertinent to the 

recommendation for approval and follows: 

 

A motion was made by Tribovich and seconded by Meierotto to recommend the Bolder 

Point LLC application for a Conditional Use Permit for a non-metallic mine operation 

that includes the storage of materials, crushing and a temporary hot mix and/or concrete 

plant be approved as presented for 25 years of operation with a provision that an 

additional renewal of 25 years be allowed based on the reasons afforded in the initial 25 

year permit and applicable rules in place at the time of renewal. Conditions specifically 

required for this recommendation of approval are as follows: 

 

1. All access to the site for operations of a non-metallic mine and transport of 

materials from the site will be from the site to State Highway 13. 

2. No crushing operations will be performed on Sundays and Federal Holidays. 

 

The motion carried. 

 

 

 

 

 

mailto:townofrussell@centurytel.net
http://www.townofrussell.org/

	PC Mtg Agenda 04142015 rev1.pdf
	Sec Twn Brd PC Mtg Minutes 03032015
	TBA Locey SHort Term Rental 04072015
	TBA Sonday Home F-1 04062015
	Sonday Cabin Design 04112015
	TBA Bolder Point LLC 02272015 Zoning Approval
	TBA Conditions Bolder Point 03032015 approved
	Untitled.PDF.pdf
	TBA Conditions Bolder Point 03032015


